

# **MATTEVI CATERINA**

# **PROFILE**

I am a recent graduate in fashion design, I've also worked in the audiovisual sector as a videographer for the last four years. Throughout my different experiences, I matured the ability to work well in a team, applying my strong sense of responsibility to the given task. I have also a critical eye and a forward-thinking vision towards helpful solutions for a better end product and experience.

## EXPERIENCE

#### ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT / SPT 2017 TO PRESENT

Assistant Director on music videos and ADV. For independent artists. majors and agencies.

#### **VIDEOMAKER**

INDEPENDENT / NOV 2016 TO PRESENT

Production of a video from start to finish in all its phases of planning, directing, designing, shooting, editing, and color grading.

### ACADEMIC TUTOR

POLITECNICO DI MILANO / SPT 2020 TO APR 2021

#### WAITRESS AND BARTENDER

HOTEL BAIA VERDE MALCESINE / JUL-AUG 2016

## **EDUCATION**

## POLITECNICO DI MILANO - FASHION DESIGN

MILAN, ITALY / 2017-2021

#### LICEO ARTISTICO A. VITTORIA - FIGURATIVE ARTS

TRENTO, ITALY / 2012-2017

#### MENNTASKÓLINN Á ÍSAFIRÐI

ÍSAFJÖRÐUR, ICELAND / AUG-OCT 2015

High School exchange experience

## MALVERN HOUSE LONDON

LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM / 3 wks JUN-JUL 2015

General english summer course

## **SKILLS**

# **LANGUAGES**

**ENGLISH** 

[93 TOEFL 2017, B2 City & Guilds 2015, B1 Cambridge 2014]

ITAI IAN **RUSSIAN FRENCH ICELANDIC** 

SOFTWARE

ADOBE SUITE

[Indesign, illustrator, lightroom, photoshop, premiere]

3D: SOLIDWORKS, RHINOCEROS LECTRA: KALEDO STYLE, KALEDO KNIT

OFFICE SUITE

# CONTACT

**ITALY** 

VIA STEDRO 34, SEGONZANO 38047, TN

VIA CONSOLE MARCELLO 18/1, MILANO 20156, MI

+393488336609 CATERINA.MATTEVI@GMAIL.COM

# OTHER SKILLS

- Experience of group work and team building
- Ability to work under pressure
- Extreme attention to details
- Critical thinking skills

**AWARD** 

Winner of a scholarship from the Caritro foundation for attending a period of study abroad through the cultural association Intercultura.

**INTERSTS** 

Learning languages, traveling, photography, baking, I studied piano for 7 years and did ballet for 10. I also practiced various sports for

shorter periods.